Seema Andleeb Nasir

Assistant Professor of Practice

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Email: seema.nasir@sada.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 051235600

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Seema Andleeb Nasir is working as Assistant Professor of Practice in the School of Art, Design And Architecture. Dr. Seema Andleeb Nasir has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

B.Arch in Architecture 1988 - 1993 National College of Arts , Pakistan

Experience

School of Art, Design And Architecture Managing Director	2020 - 2020
Regular Visiting Faculty School of Art Design And Architecture	2012 - 2022
Assistant Professor of Practice School of Art, Design And Architecture	2022- Present

Seema Architects and Interiors , office No 2, Raja Haq Nawaz Plaza, First Floor , G-11 Merkez